
Cadenasso, Eugene 

10/15/2010 1:05:19 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPQRATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKYl):[Redact 
Redacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted
Redacted

Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Mulligan, Jack M. 
(jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: San Bruno bill relief supplemental AL

To
PG&E,

Another item for
consideration in preparing the Supplement AL concerns the treatment of 
ClimateSmart premiums. Basicaiiy, would the bill relief also apply to the 
ClimateSmart program (e.g., would participants in the program be billed for 
the the ClimateSmart premiums associated with their energy use, if not, 
would PG&E shareholders make the payment on their behalf?)?

Eugene
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